STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@et.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

April 8, 2015

TO: Partieé and Intervenors t

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Di.tector\%“-:.

RE: DOCKET NO. 457 — New Cingular W’ireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) aPp]icatilon for a

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the consttuction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at Monroe Tax
Assessot’s Map 107, Parcel 8.02, 30 Cobblers Hill Coutt, Monroe, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) will hold a pre-heating teleconference on procedural
matters on Wednesday, April 15, 2015, beginning at 10:00 a.m. All parties and intetvenors are
requested to participate. The purpose of this pre-heating conference is to expedite the hearing
procedute without sacrificing an informative record necessaty for the Council to render a decision.

Call number:  866-917-7557 " Passcode: 9148525

At the conference, parties and intervenors will be en_éouraged to discuss requirements for pre-filed
testimony, exhibit lists, administrative notice lists, expected witness lists, and the filing of pre-hearing
interrogatoties. .

Each party and intervenor is requested to provide all other parties and intervenors that participate in
the teleconference 2 list of witnesses and the subjects their pre-filed testimony will address, a list of
documents to be administratively noticed, and copies of any available exhibits to be offered at the
hearing. The pre-hearing conference will also addtess the grouping of parties and intervenors and
the order of presentations at the hearing,
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